
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 31, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris,

James (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Speaking notes for the Min

One thing that has also come up in my QA review as well is the Abbott contract for the serological tests for
research purposes. I know on Thursday that Arianne had mentioned it was close to being finalized with
deliveries beginning in the week ahead, but not sure if folks have more insight on that.

Cecely Roy
343-549-7293

Cecely Roy
343-549-7293

On May 31, 2020, at 3:39 PM, fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
wrote:

I’ll stick in a holding line and get the Dept to confirm what we can say exactly

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 31, 2020 3:25 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Speaking notes for the Min

Could we add something about vaccine supplies? Wondering if we can talk about the BD
contract.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 31, 2020, at 1:45 PM, fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi gang,

Just got the Dept’s draft of speaking notes for Tuesday this morning – Min was asking
for them, so I have already sent the attached draft to her.
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It will also being going back to the Dept for fact-checking – but wanted to let you guys
see it should you have any concerns, flags or suggestions.

Thanks!
James

James Fitz-Morris
Directeur des communications / Director of Communications
Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement / Office of the Minister of
Public Services and Procurement

james.fitz-morris@canada.ca 
Cell : 613-698-2387

<COVID Presser Remarks - MinA - june 2 draft- CR JF Edits.docx>
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